PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

Stonecrest City Hall - 6:00 PM *In-Person Meeting | STONECREST

August 2, 2022

AGENDA

As set forth in the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the City of Stonecrest will assist citizens with special needs given notice (7 working
days) to participate in any open meetings of the City of Stonecrest. Please contact the City Clerk’s Office via telephone (770-224-0200).

Citizens wishing to activity participate and make a comment during the public hearing portion of the meeting please
submit their request via email address kjackson@stonecrestga.gov by noon the day of the hearing, July 5, 2022. A
zoom link for the meeting will be sent to you, or you can alse submit comments and questions to the same email
address by the same deadline to be read into the record at the meeting.

L Call to Order

II.  Roll Call

III.  Approval of the Agenda

IV.  Presentations - Presentation by Senior Planner Keedra Jackson, Planning and Zoning Department
on department activities and upcoming cases.

V.  Approval of Minutes - Planning Commission Meeting Minutes Summary dated

July 5, 2022
VI 0Old Business:

Public Hearing(s):

LAND USE PETITION:

PETITIONER:
LOCATION:

PROPOSED AMENDMENT:

1.

VII. New Business:

LAND USE PETITION:
PETITIONER:
LOCATION:

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA

RZ-22-002

Nick Faber of IDI Logistics

2300, 2330, 2368, 2376 South Stone Mountain Lithonia Road and
1801 Coffee Road

To rezone subject properties from M (Light Industrial) and M-2
(Heavy Industrial) to M (Light Industrial) for the amendment of
zoning conditions CZ-81143: #7, 10, 11, 14, and 17 to allow for the
construction of three-building warehouse development to include
truck parking.

RZ-22-004
592 Lounge, LLC — Calvin Chan

7301 Stonecrest Concourse, Suite 123

07-05-2022 | Page 1 of 2




PROPOSED AMENDMENT: To seek a rezoning from the C-1 (Local Commercial Business)
Stonecrest Overlay Tier 3 to the C-1, Stonecrest Overlay Tier 1 to
allow for a late-night establishment.

LAND USE PETITION: RZ-22-005

PETITIONER: Dossey, LLC, c/o Battle Law PC

LOCATION: 3266 Hayden Quarry Road and 7407 Hayden Quarry Road
PROPOSED AMENDMENT: Is seeking to rezone the subject properties from R-100 (Residential

Medium Lot) to MR-1 (Medium Density Residential) to develop 55
single-family attached townhomes to be owned fee simple on +/- 6.9
acres of land being Tax Parcel Nos. 16 182 03 001 and 16 182 02
003 having frontage on 3266 and 7407 Hayden Quarry Road.

LAND USE PETITION: RZ-22-006

PETITIONER: Wilson, Brock, Irby, LLC. on behalf of Duke Realty Limited Partnership

LOCATION: 2975 Evans Mill Road (16 106 01 006) and 6378 East Glen Road (16
106 01 007)

PROPOSED AMENDMENT: To seek a rezoning from R-100 (Residential Medium Lot) to OD

(Office Distribution) and to seek a comprehensive land use change
from City Center to Light Industrial

VIII.  Adjournment

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 07-05-2022 | Page 2 of 2



2300 & 2301 S Stone Mountain
Lithonia Blvd.

e Amendment Application

e Prop Owner Notarized Cert. (6)
e Campaign Disclosure (10)

e Letter of Intent

e Site Plan

e Survey

e Bldg. Photos

e Ariel Parcel Map
e Updated Boundary Description 7-22-2022
e Staff Reports



Ao,
Amendment Application
Owner’s Name: Judy L. Kelly, James W. Kelly, Ir., Daniel H. Kelly

Owner's Address: 6515 Marbut Road, Lithonia, GA 30058

Phone: 770.482.2995 lFax: [Emai!: daniel92647@gmail.com

Property Address: 2368 Stone Mountain Lithonia Road, Lithonia, GA 30058 Parcel Size: +/-1.66 ac

Property Information

Parcel |D: 16-124-01-003

Current Zoning Classification: M-2 - Heavy Industrial

Requested Zoning Classification: M - Light Industrial

Name: Nick Faber
Address: 1197 peachtree Street, NE, Suite 600, Atlanta, GA 30361

| Phone: 4044791642 o

| Cell: 20335 3688 Email:

Is this development and/or request seeking any incentives or tax abatement through the City of Stonecrest or any entity
that can grant such waivers, incentives, and/or abatements?

Applicant Information

O Yes I No

1. Will the zoning proposal permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of adjacent and nearby
flproperties?

See attached Letter of Intent.

2. Will the affected property of the zoning proposal have a reasonable economic use as currently zoned?

See attached Letter of Intent.
3. Will the zoning proposal adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby property?

See attached Letter of Intent.

Questionnaire

4. Are other existing or changing conditions affecting the existing use or usability of the development of the property
which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal?

See attached Letter of Intent.

5. Will the zoning proposal adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or archaeological resources?

See attached Letter of Intent.

6. Will the zoning proposal result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome use of existing streets,
transportation facilities, utilities or schools?

See attached Letter of Intent. :
To the best of my knowledge, this zoning application form is correct and complete. If additional materials are determined
to be necessary, | understand that | am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Stonecrest
Zoning Ordinance.

Affidavit

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. e Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 ® www.stonecrestga.gov Page 10 of 17 (2020-0323)



A el

510

NECAEST

1

Amendment Application

Carol French Spann as Executor under the Will of Caura VI, Cheek, Willlam Hirsch, ]uﬂy L Keliy, James W. KEHY, I,

Owner’s Name: Daniel H. Kelly & The Second James A. Kaufmann Family Partnership, LLLP
The Kelly's: 6515 Marbut Road, Lithonia, GA 30058 / Carol French: 5176 Trumball Court, Dunwoody, GA 30338

Owner’s Address: ;william Hirsch: 1982 15, NC 28031
Phone: 770.482,2995 Fax: Email: daniel92647@gmail.com

Property Address: 2300 Stone Mountain Lithonia Road, Lithonia, GA 30058 Parcel Size: +/-67.012 ac

Property Information

Parcel |D: 16-125-01-002

Current Zoning Classification: M - Light Industrial

Requested Zoning Classification: M - Light Industrial

Name: Nick Faber
Address: 1197 peachtree Street, NE, Suite 600, Atlanta, GA 30361

Phone: 4904.479.1642 Fax:

Cell: 703353688 Email:

Is this development and/or request seeking any incentives or tax abatement through the City of Stonecrest or any entity
that can grant such waivers, incentives, and/or abatements?

Applicant Information

O Yes @ No

1. Will the zoning proposal permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of adjacent and nearby
properties?

See attached Letter of Intent.

2. Will the affected property of the zoning proposal have a reasonable economic use as currently zoned?

See attached Letter of Intent.
3. Will the zoning proposal adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby property?

See attached Letter of Intent.

Questionnaire

4, Are other existing or changing conditions affecting the existing use or usability of the development of the property
which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal?

See attached Letter of Intent.

5. Will the zoning proposal adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or archaeological resources?

See attached Letter of Intent.

6. Will the zoning proposal result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome use of existing streets,
transportation facilities, utilities or schools?

See attached Letter of Intent.
To the best of my knowledge, this zoning application form is correct and complete. If additional materials are determined
to be necessary, | understand that | am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Stonecrest
Zoning Ordinance.

Affidavit

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. ® Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 ® www.stonecrestga.gov Page 10 of 17 (2020-0323)



Al
STONECAEST

Amendment Application

5 N Judy L. Kelly, James W. Kelly, Jr., Daniel H. Kelly
6515 Marbut Road, Lithonia, GA 30058

Owner’s Address:
Phone: 770.482.2995 |Fax: lEmaiI: daniel92647@gmail.com

Property Address: 2330 Stone Mountain Lithonia Road, Lithonia, GA 30058 Parcel Size: +/-53.102 ac

Property Information

Parcel 1p: 16-125-01-153

Current Zoning Classification: M-2 - Heavy Industrial

Requested Zoning Classification: M - Light Industrial

Name: Nick Faber

Address: 1197 peachtree Street, NE, Suite 600, Atlanta, GA 30361
Phone: 404,479.1642 Fax:
Cell: Email:

770.335.3688
Is this development and/or request seeking any incentives or tax abatement through the City of Stonecrest or any entity
that can grant such waivers, incentives, and/or abatements?

Applicant Information

O Yes B No

1. Will the zoning proposal permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of adjacent and nearby
properties?

See attached Letter of Intent.

2. Will the affected property of the zoning proposal have a reasonable economic use as currently zoned?

See attached Letter of Intent.
3. Will the zoning proposal adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby property?

See attached Letter of Intent.

Questionnaire

4, Are other existing or changing conditions affecting the existing use or usability of the development of the property
which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal?

See attached Letter of Intent.

5. Will the zoning proposal adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or archaeological resources?

See attached Letter of Intent.

6. Will the zoning proposal result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome use of existing streets,
transportation facilities, utilities or schools?

See attached Letter of Intent.
To the best of my knowledge, this zoning application form is correct and complete. If additional materials are determined
to be necessary, | understand that | am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Stonecrest
Zoning Ordinance.

Affidavit

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. ® Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e www.stonecrestga.gov Page 10 of 17 (2020-0323)



g

LI

STONECEST

1

Amendment Application

Owner's Name: James W. Kelly, Ir. and Daniel H. Kelly

Owner's Address: 6515 Marbut Road, Lithonia, GA 30058

Phone: 770.482.2935 IFax: lEmai!: daniel92647@gmail.com

Property Address: 1801 Coffee Road, Lithonia, GA 30058 16-132-01-001 }Parcel Size: +/-51.296 ac

Property Information

Parcel ID: 16-132-01-001

Current Zoning Classification: M2 - Heavy Industrial

Requested Zoning Classification: M - Light Industrial

Is this development and/or request seeking any incentives or tax abatement through the City of Stonecrest or any entity
that can grant such waivers, incentives, and/or abatements?

S ,

o Name: Nick Faber

Sl Address: 1197 peachtree Street, NE, Suite 600, Atlanta, GA 30361
o : .
= Phone: 4044701642 Fax:
e Cell: i
€ - 770.335.3688 Email
(1]

&

=3

a

<

O Yes ¥ No

1. Will the zoning proposal permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of adjacent and nearby
properties?

See attached Letter of Intent.

2. Will the affected property of the zoning proposal have a reasonable economic use as currently zoned?

See attached Letter of Intent.
3. Will the zoning proposal adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby property?

See attached Letter of Intent.

Questionnaire

4. Are other existing or changing conditions affecting the existing use or usability of the development of the property
which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal?

See attached Letter of Intent.

5. Will the zoning proposal adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or archaeological resources?

See attached Letter of Intent.

6. Will the zoning proposal result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome use of existing streets,
transportation facilities, utilities or schools?

See attached Letter of Intent.
To the best of my knowledge, this zoning application form is correct and complete. If additional materials are determined
to be necessary, | understand that I am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Stonecrest
Zoning Ordinance.

Affidavit

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. e Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e www.stonecrestga.gov Page 10 of 17 (2020-0323)



ARy
STONECAEST

GLONG A

Amendment Application

Owner's Name: Daniel H, Kelly, James W. Kelly, Jr.

Owner's Address: 6515 Marbut Road, Lithonia, GA 30058

Phone: 770.482.2995 l,cam |Ema;;: daniel92647 @gmail.com

Property Address: 2376 Stone Mountain Lithonia Road, Lithonia, GA 30058 Parcel Size: +/- 32.059 ac

Property Information

Parcel ID: 16-132-01-019

Current Zoning Classification: M2 - Heavy Industrial

Requested Zoning Classification: M - Light Industrial

Name: Nick Faber

Address: 1197 peachtree Street, NE, Suite 600, Atlanta, GA 30361
Phone: 404.479.1642 Fax:
Cell: Email:

770.335.3688
Is this development and/or request seeking any incentives or tax abatement through the City of Stonecrest or any entity
that can grant such waivers, incentives, and/or abatements?

Applicant Information

O Yes M No

1. Will the zoning proposal permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of adjacent and nearby
properties?

See attached Letter of Intent.

2. Will the affected property of the zoning proposal have a reasonable economic use as currently zoned?

See attached Letter of Intent.
3. Will the zoning proposal adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby property?

See attached Letter of Intent.

Questionnaire

4, Are other existing or changing conditions affecting the existing use or usability of the development of the property
which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal?

See attached Letter of Intent.

5. Will the zoning proposal adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or archaeological resources?

See attached Letter of Intent.

6. Will the zoning proposal result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome use of existing streets,
transportation facilities, utilities or schools?

See attached Letter of Intent,
To the best of my knowledge, this zoning application form is correct and complete. If additional materials are determined
to be necessary, | understand that | am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Stonecrest
Zoning Ordinance.

Affidavit

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. ® Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e www.stonecrestga.gov Page 10 of 17 (2020-0323)



STONECHEST

GEORGIA

To the best of my knowledge, this zoning application form is correct and complete. If additional materials are determined
to be necessary, | understand that | am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Stonecrest
Zoning Ordinance.

Nick Faber, Marke‘t O,Eficer, lDucogilslics 0 74

Applicant’s Name: A )U ; M

it
S
@®
)
=
<€

Applicant’s Signatﬁre\./ Date:
Sworn to and subscribed before me this _7th Day of February 20 22
Allison Heeley N o

Notary Public:

N WW7A LLISON HEELEY

Signature: > WG, Nbiary Public, Georgia
A i, paulding County
ugust 19, 2023 $iame § My Commission Exp
o w

P : %
My Commission Expires: s OROWS Augus

(THIN)

—

Uity

O Application Fee [] Sign Fee DLegaI Fee

Payment: L1 Cash [] check [ Date:
cC
[l approved [l Approved with Conditions [ Denied Date:

Fee:$ 500.00

*0One sign is required per street frontage and/or every 500 feet of street frontage

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. e Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e www.stonecrestga.gov Page 11 of21
10/12/2017




STONECREST

GEORGIA

Applicant/Petitioner Notarized Certification

Petitioner states under oath that: [1) he/she is the executor ar Attorney-In-Fact under a Power-of- Attarney
for the owner (attach a copy of the Power-of-Attorney letter and type name sbove as “Owner”}; {2) hefshe
has an option to purchase said proparty (attach a copy of the contract and type name of owner zhave as
*Owner”); (2} he/she has an estate for vears which permits the petitioner to apply (attach a copy of lease and

type name of owner abmre as “Ow /
A
Signature: /\ j{/‘(% W Date:

Address: 1197 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 600 [Gity. State: Atlanta, GA Zip: 30361
Phone: 170.335.3688

etitioner

Sworn to and subscribed before me this__7th day of_February 2022
——

a
S
=
. HEELEY
g . - SME: 2 Lt‘;,vspubhc Georgia
= Ff b{hi No County
8 Natary Public: z, tat Paulding +0 3
< ¥ ) 'i ﬁ,,\, L E My Commission Exzpéfe
g August9.20
_.f—-—
Signature: Date:
“ Address: |Citv. State: Zip:
=
a
@} Phone
=L
]
il Sworn to and subscribed befare me this day of , 20
| - .
Natary Public:
|
3120 Stonecrest Blvd. e Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e www.stonecrestga.gov Page 13 of 21

10/12/2017




STONECHEST

Applicant's Name:

Kathryn M. Zickert, Smith, Gambrell & Russell, LLP

Applicants signatire: WN\ Bl ,—;k Date: 43,28,2022
Sworn to and subscribed before me this U 201k, Day of N@%ﬂh;w 2022,
Notary Publl/c@od:{w\ _(91\/ Ly & RHA
M. \?uw« PR INSY
Signature ¢ i o, 1z ‘I
i G i ¢
Y2 BL\Y /o 7
My Commission Expires U \%’ " {:a’".; f ,Lc.‘f,"'.-'(;r L
l ) .'o, .’ 13 \..o'. :
’5 /],(9 6 *'h Q.,‘ senes ‘:\{\"-
[ Applicationfee [] SignFee LI Legal Fee BT ey

Fee:$

cC

Payment: (] Cash [] check [J

Date:

[TApproved [JApproved with Conditions LlDenied

Date:

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. e Stonecrast, Georgla 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e www.stonecrestga.gov

*One sign is required per street frontage and/or every 500 feet of street frontage

Page 11 of 17 (2020-0323)



OOwner Affidavits



i

=== HE CIIY OF =

Ar=a
Al ONECREST

GEORGIA

Property Owner(s) Notarized Certification

The owner 2nd petitianer acknowladge that this Zoning Map Petition application form is corract and complete. By
completing this form, all owners of the subject property certify authorization of the filing of the application for
zoning amendment, and authorization of an applicant or agent to act on their behalf in the filing of the application

including 2ll subsequent application amendments. ym
g[\rQQF"'\M-C’OJ 9-6 L—D’)meK

sgratrs:C o) g o -

2300 Stone Mountain Lithonia Rd Lithonia, GA
City, State: Zip:

&

EY

&% 3

E_e 'd.é
S i=3

A% 8
= s =

a =~ O“i"

3
\

‘Ummm“‘

B

Page 12 of 21

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. e Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 o www.stonecrestga.gov
10/12/2017



e THE CIIY OF

CTONECREST

GEORGIA

Property Owner(s) Notarized Certification

The swner 2nd petitioner acknowledge that this Zaningz Map Petition application form is correct and complete. By
completing this form, all owners of the subject property certify authaorization of the filing of the application for
zoning amendment, and authorization of an 2pplicant or 2gent to act on their behalfin the filing of the zpplication
including 2! subsaquent zpplication amendments.

o
Signature: WM William Hirsch Dae:

2300 Stone Mountain Lithonia Rd Lithonia, GA 30058
Sddrezs: City, State: Zip:

Phone: /‘/(7[1’) 6)70 = V7i/
i
3vsorn to and subseribed bafore ma this / 7 ! day of ml/'-&L , 20 ,;2;""

{if Applicable)

Property Owner

J’ Mﬁ‘“‘h’“’%/
(ai:%r oty WQO.AD-@O_ ‘px-quSu-M U ]iﬁ\h"] fhane :,_@;_,5).}
Jn-z%_ Léﬂ"f.

.‘_‘\t\“\“
FneSh oy //LW %éiéf

P 20,

L{)Wﬂ.}—ﬁinf;&—,ufﬂo/&;f _steas

-

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. o Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e ww\w.stonecrestga.gov Page 12 of 21
10/12/2017



S

2
- i"
3 = JHE CITY OF e

STONEEHES

GEORGILA

Property Owner(s) Notarized Certification

The owner and petitioner acknowledge that this Zoning Map Petition application form is correct and complete. By
completing this form, all ownerss of the subjact property certify authoriza¥ion of the filing of the application for
zoning amendment, and authorization of an applicant a¢ agent to act on their behalfin the filing of the application
including 2li subsequent epplication amendments.

Signature: % z ) 7~ i %lf’ /,.2—2#

4
2368 Stone Mountain Lithonia R Lithonia, GA 30058
Address: City, State: IZip:

Phone: (779') ?/2-" y{‘?? e
Sworn to and subscribed before ma thiz q;”\ day of QIDN:L ,20 Q24

Bt otary Public: @)W\.ﬁp’ \9< GJULQL.

?‘gLY K4'

‘%,

”
-

 Property Chuner
{if Applicable]

<, '-SG N‘(’*.h"
20 oo O
% S
""ﬁﬁuﬂ\’\%“‘

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. e Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e www stonecrestga.gov Page 12 of 21
10/12/2017



=TT IHE CITY OF °

STUNEEHEST

GEORGI! A

Property Owner(s) Notarized Certification

The pwner and petitioner acknowledge that this Zoning Map Petition application form is correct and complete. By
completing this form, all owners of the subject property certify authorization of the {filing of the application for
zoning amendment, and suthorizaticn of an applicant or 3gent to act on their behalf in the filing of the application

including ali subsequent spplication amendments.

04-1-332

a/] . Date:

2300 Stdhe Mountain Lithonia R
Address:

7

City, State:

Lithonia, GA

Zip:

30058

: Phona: James W. Kelly, Jr.

day of Q—'OILH 120 89,

Swum to and subscribed before me this l\&"—h

A 'j \\\““\:”"[’
i Notary Public: M_O)\m.ug \\\\\\QP'.E:....{( 4 ;I/’
= L = AR ,.-‘ ~RNSSIO e, S 2,
: SRI e}‘,\«\ =

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. e Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e www.stonecrestga.gov

Page 12 of 21
10/12/2017



Property Owner(s) Notarized Certification

The.owner and petiticner acknowladge that this Zoning Map Petition application form is correct and complete. By
campleting this form, all owners of the subject property certify authorization of the filing of the application for
zoning amendment, and suthorizativn of an applicant or agent to act on their behalf in the filing of the application
including all subsequent application amendrrents.

: e k‘;’,{ m }/)4 /’/ Daniel H. Kelly Date: Y- 1/,._ WD)

2300 Stone Moun}ain Lithonia Rd Lithonia, GA 30058
B Address: City, State: Zipe
Phone: )90~ (3 DESTY
Swarn to and subscribed before me this [’4\”\ day of prpbul 2032

2 i,
INotary Public: MLM_Q(_,! K é\\‘&?“ﬂ-..’.{ 4 ,""f
] - ’ ) Q .0"88'0.‘3 (

) o LTS
SV S

\\‘\\

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. e Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e www.stonecrestga.gov Page 12 of 21
10/12/2017



e
STONECHES

GEORGI A

Property Owner{s) Notarized Certification

The owner and petitioner acknowledge that this Zoning Map Petition application form is correct and complete. By
completing this form, all owners of the subject property certify autharization of the filing of the application far
zoning amendment, and authorization of an applicant ar apent to act an their behalf in the filing of the application

including all subsequent application amendments.

The Second James A. Kaufmann

Sigrmice AL - ké‘,(“ an Family Partnership, LLLP Date: 4.8+ ). 22
2300 Stone Mountain LitHonts Rd Lithonia, GA 30058
Address: City, State: Zip:

Phone: 4,4l LCY-Heor ¥

2. J
ol IO sl

T
£ g
s O
& m
o
Za
¢ O
a <
O 4
5;

( LS
"0. . i% T'*“ o '?*
Q
q‘b""""l?lma‘u\l\\“"ﬂh

3120 Stonecrest Blvd, e Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e www.stonecrestga.gov

Page 12 of 21
10/12/2017



Campaign Disclosures



gl

T [8g Ci1Y OF e

sToiiECAEST

Groraia

sk Campaign Disclosure Statement

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of this application, made campaign contributions
aggregating $250.00 or more to a member of the City of Stonecrest City Council or a member of the City of Stonecrest

Planning Commissio
Y, [ Yes No

M—O\\‘—Q’V‘@WA = S _(Carol French Spann, as Executor

Signature:E v o « Ko Oador “'t'L\e_, e, | Under the Will of Laura M. Cheek)
oo —cuviu . W CE

Address S 177 (, 'T\‘dm—\kau\‘\— X\ Do r‘\l«\_)z:txoj off >033%
e B 50

Applicant f

If you answered yes above, please complete the following section:

Date Government Official Official Position Description Amount

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. ® Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 ® www.stonecrestga.gov Page 12 of 17 (2020-0323)




il
STOETREST

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of this application, made campaign contributions

Campaign Disclosure Statement

aggregating $250.00 or more to a member of the City of Stonecrest City Council or a member of the City of Stonecrest

Planning Commissign?
[] Yes B/I;:

Signature: /MM W

(William Hirsch)

Owner

Address: (G825 o (ore Kd,

~Snite B2°€ Con, 2lrio) A 280

Applicant [

Date: 7 / / 7/ 2/

If you answered yes above, pleasa complate the following section:

Date

Government Official

Official Position

Description

Amount

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. e Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e www.stonecrestga.gov

%)

Page 12 of 17 (2020-0323)



Campaign Disclosure Statement

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of this application, made campaign contributions
aggregating $250.00 or more to a member of the City of Stonecrest City Council or a member of the City of Stonecrest
Planning Commission?

[1 Yes gl\!o

Signatuwre: jM{W /Z &/((4 (Judy L. Kelly)
Addrass: 3?‘£‘f /(%pr/' ﬂ/‘[% é“’ﬂ-{"/ﬂf dﬁ ?aﬁcj/

vue: 0022

if you answered yes ahova, please complete the following section:

&=
aF
g

[\1

S,
e
=
Lom
g
|= 8
L

Date

3120 Stonecrest Bivd. e Stonecrest, Georgla 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e www.stonecrestga.gov Page 12 of 17 (2020-0323)



)
STONECAEST

cetoil

Campaign Disclosure Statement

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of this application, made campaign contributions
aggregating $250.00 or more to a member of the City of Stonecrest City Council or a member of the City of Stonecrest

Planning Cammission?
| Yes\EI No

| Signature: %«\V‘\@ ()\} f)&CQ&OVD (James W. Kelly, Jr.)
b 0~ OY- §03Q

- Enner

ﬁpplﬁicamlﬁ {

if you answered yes abows, pleaze complete the following section:

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. e Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 o www.stonecrestga.gov Page 12 of 17 (2020-0323)



STONECAEST

Campaign Disclosure Statement

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of this application, made campaign contributions
aggregating $250.00 or more to a member of the City of Stonecrest City Council or a member of the City of Stonecrest

Planning Commission?

[] Yes I No

Signature: m /\,\‘ L.DX }:l//;// (Daniel H. Kelly)

address: 1| Glemstone obe NW | Conjers 300l

Cresmalr

Applicant J

Date: U~ Y~ D92

i you answersd yes above, please complete the following section:

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. @ Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 » www.stonecrestga.gov Page 12 of 17 (2020-0323)



A B
alNECAEST

Campaign Disclosure Statement

Have you, within the two years Immediately preceding the filing of this application, made campaign contributions

aggregating $250.00 or more to a member of the City of Stonecrest City Council or a member of the City of Stonecrest
Planning Commission?

[ Yves M wNo

(The Second James A. Kaufmann Family
Signature: /L. ee Sdaine Zﬂ»ﬁ'—‘ﬁ-ﬂ

Partnership, LLLP)

Address: _1/{2 fzggﬁﬁ‘_@iﬁh) /{f [#AmeA- é‘: }LM

Date: 443

If you answered yes above, please complete the following section:

Date Government Official Official Position Description Amount

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. » Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e www.stonecrestga.gov Page 12 of 17 (2020-0323)



4

STONECAEST

[
R G

Campaign Disclosure Statement

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of this application, made campaign contributions
aggregating $250.00 or more to a member of the City of Stonecrest City Council or a member of the City of Stonecrest
Planning Commission?

[] ves K no

o ()
— SR

Address: Nick Faber, Market Officer, IDI Logistics, 1197 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 600, Atlanta, GA 30361

;

L
-
]
m
=
=
[+9
L4

Date: February 7, 2022

If you answered yes above, please complete the following section:

Date Government Official Official Position Description Amount

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. e Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e www.stonecrestga.gov Page 15 of 21
10/12/2017



STONECAEST

O1G 1A

Campaign Disclosure Statement

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of this application, made campaign contributions
aggregating $250.00 or more to a member of the City of Stonecrest City Council or a member of the City of Stonecrest
Planning Commission?

[ ves Kl No

Signature: Jf/Yvkm&uv._, e dtd Kathryn M. Zickert
4]

Smith, Gambrell & Russell, LLP, 1105 W. Peachtree Street, NE, Suite 1000, Atlanta, GA 30309
5:

Addres

Cnner

Applicant [

Date: 03.28.2022

If you answered yes above, please complete tha following section:

Date Government Official Official Position Description Amount

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. ® Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e www.stonecrestga.gov Page 12 of 17 (2020-0323)



gy

STONE

e
ton

iEsT

Campaign Disclosure Statement

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of this application, made campaign contributions
aggregating $250.00 or more to a member of the City of Stonecrest City Council or a member of the City of Stonecrest

Planning Commission?

[ Yes

Applicant f

EINO

Dennis J. Webb, Jr.

Address:

Smiih, Gambrell & Russell, LLP, 1105 W. Peachtree Street, NE, Suite 1000, Atlanta, GA 30309

Date: 03.28.2022

If you answered yes above, pleaze complete the following section:

Date

.Government Official

Official Position

Description

Amount

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. @ Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e www.stonecrestga.gov

Page 12 of 17 (2020-0323)



Al
STONERfiEST

Campaign Disclosure Statement

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of this application, made campaign contributions
aggregating $250.00 or more to a member of the City of Stonecrest City Council or a member of the City of Stonecrest
Planning Commission?

[] Yes Kl No

Wz
Signature: g [}/(.7-7 J. Alexander Brock
/e

Addra‘.s'smith' Gambrell & Russell, LLP, 1105 W. Peachtree Street, NE, Suite 1000, Atlanta, GA 30309

Onner

Applicant [

Date: 03.28.2022

If you answered yes above, pleaze complete the following section:

Date Gavernment Official Official Position Description Amount

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. ® Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e www.stonecrestga.gov Page 12 of 17 (2020-0323)



Letter of Intent



FIRST AMENDED
LETTER OF INTENT

and

Other Material Required by
City of Stonecrest Zoning Ordinance

for the
Rezoning Application
of
IDI Logistics, LLC
for

+205.12 acres of land located in
Land Lots 124,125, & 132, 16" District
2300, 2330, 2368, 2376 South Stone Mountain Lithonia Road
and 1801 Coffee Road

Submitted for Applicant by:

Kathryn M. Zickert
Dennis J. Webb, Jr.

J. Alexander Brock
Smith, Gambrell & Russell, LLP
1105 W. Peachtree Street, NE
Suite 1000
Atlanta, Georgia 30309
(404) 815-3500

| SGR/6621210.2



I. INTRODUCTION

This Application seeks to rezone an assemblage of five properties from the M-2 (Heavy
Industrial) and M (Light Industrial) districts to the M district and amend certain prior conditions
of approval to allow the development of a three-building warehouse project. The Subject
Property consists of a £205.12-acre assemblage of five parcels located in Land Lots 124, 125 and
132, 16" District, City of Stonecrest, DeKalb County, Georgia (“Subject Property”). The
Subject Property is more particularly located at 2300, 2330, 2368, 2376 South Stone Mountain
Lithonia Road and 1801 Coffee Road (Parcel IDs: 16-125-01-002, 16-125-01-153, 16-124-01-
003, 16-132-01-019, and 16-132-01-001). IDI Logistics, LLC (the “Applicant”) is proposing a
development on the Subject Property consisting of three warehouse buildings totaling
+1,932,122 square feet, parking, and associated site improvements (the “Proposed
Development”). The Proposed Development is an allowed use under the current M-2 and M
zoning. The Applicant intends to rezone all of the parcels comprising the Subject Property to
the M zoning district to create a uniform zoning for the development and allow the consolidation

! In addition, the Applicant seeks to amend the

and replatting of the property in the future.
conditions of zoning to better align with current design practices and to allow the Proposed
Development.?

Two of the five total parcels that comprise the Subject Property were rezoned on

November 24, 1981, then located in unincorporated DeKalb County, from R-100 (Single Family

Residential) to M Light Industrial and M-2 Heavy Industrial zoning district pursuant to zoning

I 'The City of Stonecrest Planning Staff have indicated that the Subject Property will need to have a uniform zoning
to allow its consolidation and replatting,

2The rezoning of the Subject Property may remove and replace the current conditions of zoning. If the City
Council elects to readopt the same or similar conditions, the Applicant requests the amendment of certain conditions
that would prohibit the Proposed Development.

2
SGR/36621210.2



ordinance Z-81143 (the “1981 Rezoning”)’. Later the Subject Property became a part of the City
of Stonecrest when it was incorporated, however this did not affect the 1981 Rezoning
conditions.* The 1981 Rezoning was subject to seventeen conditions, including the following
which are the subject of the instant application:

7. The height of any building located on the site shall not exceed 40 feet.

10. All buildings shall use earth tone colors the same being defined as colors which shall
attempt to blend with the landscape and foliage located on property.

11. The fronts of any and all buildings constructed on the property shall use some brick
veneer, stone, wood, or a mixture of some of the same.

14. Access to the site shall be limited to the Stone Mountain-Lithonia Road or Coffey
Road and no streets shall be connected to any existing street or future street which runs,
or is to run, through any adjacent residentially zoned property. This paragraph does not
apply to Coffey Road.

17. A cyclone fence of not less than 6 feet in height shall be placed on the North and
West property lines of said property.

A copy of the Z-81143 approval and conditions are attached as Exhibit 1.

In the forty years since the original rezoning, the Subject Property has remained vacant
and undeveloped. However, it is in an ideal location for warehouse development and is in an
area characterized by similar warehouse development, including the existing Home Depot
Flatbed Distribution Center, located just south of the Subject Property at 1810 Coffee Road.
The fact that the Subject Property has remained undeveloped is likely due to the 1981 Rezoning
conditions. In order to develop the Subject Property, it must be rezoned and the 1981 Rezoning

conditions must be modified to bring them into conformance with current conditions and design

3 The Subject Property was originally a single parcel with mixed zoning districts. The Subject Property was
subdivided into its current configuration at some point prior to its incorporation into the City of Stonecrest,

4 The City of Stonecrest Code of Ordinances §1.1,11 notes that any zoning conditions adopted by DeKalb County
prior to the adoption of the City’s Zoning Ordinance still apply.

3
SGR/36621210.2



practices.

Since 1981, the standard design for light industrial buildings, including warchousing, has
evolved to incorporate certain construction technology as well as better design practices. In
order to accommodate industry-wide changes to loading bay heights, the building height for most
modern warehouse facilities exceeds 40 feet, including the Proposed Development’s +48 foot
building height. In addition, tilt-up panel construction’ has become an industry standard for
modern warehouse design and concrete block has become less widely used, as envisioned in the
1981 Rezoning conditions. Moreover, the 1981 Rezoning conditions call for a cyclone fence®
along the property lines, which provides little to no mitigation of visual or other impacts from the
Proposed Development. The Applicant’s site design will provide additional landscaped buffers
in lieu of the cyclone fence. The Applicant will be providing a minimum of a 150-feet of
vegetated buffer (the 150-foot buffer will be composed of 75-feet undisturbed and 75-feet
landscaped buffers) along the north and west property lines. In areas where the proposed
grading will encroach into the 150° buffer the Applicant will replant with landscaping. Finally,
the 1981 Rezoning limited access to South Stone Mountain Lithonia Road and Coffee Road.
Stonecrest Industrial Way, which was not constructed when the 1981 Rezoning was adopted,
will provide for a much more efficient and practical route for vehicular access and also ensure
the absence of truck traffic in residential areas. As a result of the changes in design practices and
site conditions, the Applicant now seeks to modify the above conditions to match the following

wording:

5Tilt-Up construction features series of concrete panels tilted up into place to form a building’s exterior wall, Each
panel is temporarily braced until the roof ties the structure together.
6 Cyclone fence can be used interchangeably with chain link fence.
4
SGR/36621210.2



7. The height of any building located on the site shall not exceed 50 feet.”

10. All buildings shall use colors in general accordance with the concept elevations.

11. The fronts of any and all buildings constructed on the property will be of a tilt-up
concrete panel construction with a color in accordance with the elevations referenced in
condition #10,

14. Access to the site shall be limited to the Stonecrest Industrial Way or Coffey Road®
and no streets shall be connected to any existing street or future street which runs, or is to
run, through any adjacent residentially zoned property. This paragraph does not apply to
Coffey Road.

17. A 75-foot vegetated landscape strip shall be placed on the North and West property
lines as generally depicted on the site plan, dated February 28, 2022.

A copy of the concept elevations is attached as Exhibit 2.

The requested rezoning and modification of the conditions will bring the zoning into step
with current design practices and allow the development of the Subject Property for an
appropriate and fitting use. The Applicant submits this document as a Letter of Intent with
regard to its Application, a preservation of the Applicant’s constitutional rights, and a written
analysis for the proposed rezoning criteria listed in the City of Stonecrest Zoning Ordinance
(*Zoning Code”), § 7.3.5.

II. CRITERIA TO BE APPLIED TO REZONING

A. WHETHER THE ZONING PROPOSAL IS IN CONFORMITY WITH THE
POLICY AND INTENT OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN.

Yes. Typically, rezoning applications seek to permit a new use that is not allowed under
the current zoning, The Applicant’s proposed warehouse use, however, is already allowed under

the current zoning and the rezoning to M allows a uniform zoning across the Subject Property’s

7 The Applicant is proposing a +48 foot building height, however is requesting a modification to a 50-foot building
height incorporate a 2-foot buffer to allow for adjustments in the final grading and building design.
8The 1981 Rezoning spells the street as “Coffey” Road, however modern maps refer to it as “Coffee” Road.

S
SGR/36621210.2



entire assemblage. The fact that the proposed warehouse use is allowed as of right under the
current zoning evidences the Proposed Development’s alignment with the Comprehensive Plan,

The City of Stonecrest Comprehensive Plan 2038 identifies the Subject Property as being
within the Heavy Industrial character area. The Comprehensive Plan identifies the M zoning
district as appropriate for the Heavy Industrial character area. See Comprehensive Plan 2038,
figure LU-06. The proposed warchouse use supports the stated intent of the Heavy Industrial
character area:

The intent of the Industrial Character Area is to identify areas that are appropriate for
more intense land uses that are industrial related. This designation consists of heavy and
light industrial classifications. These uses shall be located as such to protect residential
and commercial areas from potential disturbances generated by industrial land uses. This
designation would consist of land used for warehousing, distribution, manufacturing,
assembly and processing. (See City of Stonecrest Comprehensive Plan 2038, pg. 175)

Also, the Proposed Development supports the following goals of the Heavy Industrial character
area:

Buffer - Protect surrounding areas from the negative impacts of noise and light pollutants.
Zoning Compatibility - Protect existing and zoned undeveloped industrial land from
unnecessary intrusion by conflicting land uses.

e Access Management - Provide access controls and management standards in compliance
with the DeKalb County Transportation Plan.
(See City of Stonecrest Comprehensive Plan 2038, pg. 178)

The proposed design’s incorporation of buffers and landscaping will ensure that any potential
disturbances generated by the Proposed Development do not negatively impact the adjacent
residential uses to the north and west.
B. WHETHER THE ZONING PROPOSAL WILL PERMIT A USE THAT IS
SUITABLE IN VIEW OF THE USE AND DEVELOPMENT OF
ADJACENT AND NEARBY PROPERTY OR PROPERTIES.

Yes. The Proposed Development will complement the existing industrial development in

6
SGR/36621210.2



the area and will fully mitigate its impacts on the adjacent single family residential to the north
and west. Additionally, the Applicant’s request will not result in a different use than what is
allowed under the current zoning, rather to seek a uniform zoning and to make technical changes
to the current conditions to allow an updated design. Also, there is no proposed change in
intensity beyond what is allowed under the curtent M-2 and M zoning districts. In addition, the
Applicant is proposing enhanced buffers that are a minimum of 150 feet wide along the northern
and western property lines to mitigate any impacts on the adjacent property. See attached as
Exhibit 3, the concept sight-line sections illustrating the proposed buffers, As a result, the
requested modification will have no bearing on the use and development of adjacent propetties
and will be a positive improvement in design over what the 1981 Rezoning allows.

C. WHETHER THE PROPERTY TO BE AFFECTED BY THE ZONING

PROPOSAL HAS A REASONABLE ECONOMIC USE AS CURRENTLY
ZONED.

The Subject Property could be developed for an industrial development under the current
zoning. However, the zoning and the zoning conditions must be amended to allow a more
practical development. The Subject Property has remained undeveloped since its 1981 rezoning
and will likely remain undeveloped unless the zoning and the prior conditions are brought into

conformance with current design and construction practices.

D. WHETHER THE ZONING PROPOSAL WILL ADVERSELY AFFECT
THE EXISTING USE OR USABILITY OF ADJACENT OR NEARBY
PROPERTY.

The Proposed Development will not adversely impact the surrounding properties. Any

impacts from the requested increase in height will be offset by the incorporation of additional

SGR/36621210.2



buffers. Also, the proposed fagade conditions will allow a more aesthetically pleasing and
modern design, Furthermore, the modifications will update the Proposed Development’s access
to the adjacent roadways. The current zoning conditions require the proposed truck traffic to
access either Stone Mountain Lithonia Road, which is not adjacent to the Subject Property, or
Coffee Road, which is a small residential/rural road, neither of which are feasible given the
location of the Subject Property and the surrounding development. For example, accessing South
Stone Mountain Lithonia Road will require access over property that the Applicant does not
control, including railroad right-of-way. Instead, the requested modification will provide direct
access to Stonecrest Industrial Way and funnel truck traffic to the nearby roadways in the same
manner as the truck traffic from the adjacent Home Depot Distribution Center. This access also
directs truck traffic away from Coffee Road and the adjacent residential subdivision, thereby
eliminating impacts on the adjacent residences. As a result, the requested modifications will not
adversely impact the use or usability of the adjacent property, and is anticipated to have a

positive effect.

E. WHETHER THERE ARE OTHER EXISTING CONDITIONS OR
CHANGING CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY'S USE AND
DEVELOPMENT THAT PROVIDE SUPPORTING GROUNDS FOR
APPROVAL OR DENIAL OF THE ZONING PROPOSAL.

Yes. The Proposed Development is intended as a uniform construction and the
Applicant anticipates combining the parcels together for its development.” The combination plat
will require the rezoning of all the parcels to a uniform M zoning. Also, as noted above, the

1981 Rezoning conditions must be amended to bring them into conformance with modern design

9The Applicant is also anticipating the replatting of the parcels after its development to allow more logical property
lines that match the Proposed Development’s layout.
8

SGR/36621210.2



practices and allow reasonable access to the right-of-way. Design and construction standards
have changed since the 1981 Rezoning and as a result the conditions have become outdated.
The requested modifications will bring the conditions into conformance with current standards to

allow a practical, modern development.

F. WHETHER THE ZONING PROPOSAL WILL ADVERSELY AFFECT
HISTORIC BUILDINGS, SITES, DISTRICTS, OR ARCHAEOLOGICAL
RESOURCES.

The proposed modification will not adversely impact any historical resources. According
Georgia’s Natural, Archaeological and Historic Resources GIS (GNAHRGIS) maps, the project
site is not on a historic or archaeological registry.

G. WHETHER THE ZONING PROPOSAL WILL RESULT IN A USE THAT

WILL OR COULD CAUSE AN EXCESSIVE OR BURDENSOME USE OF

EXISTING STREETS, TRANSPORTATION FACILITIES, UTILITIES,
OR SCHOOLS.

No. The proposed zoning will not increase the density or square footage of warehouse
allowed under the current zoning, The requested rezoning and modifications to the conditions
concern only certain architectural, buffering, and access requirements. As a result, the requested
rezoning will not have any net increase on traffic, transportation facilities, or utilities.
Additionally, the proposed warehouse use is non-residential and will have no impact on schools.
Finally, utilities are available to serve the site.

IV. PRESERVATION OF CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS

As agent for the owners of the property, the Applicant respectfully submits that the
current zoning classifications and zoning conditions of the Subject Property established in the

City of Stonecrest Zoning Ordinance, to the extent that they prohibit the proposed development,

SGR/36621210.2



are unconstitutional, and constitute an arbitrary, irrational abuse of discretion and unreasonable
use of the zoning power because they bear no substantial relationship to the public health, safety,
morality or general welfare of the public and substantially harm the property owners in violation
of the due process and equal protection rights of the property owner guaranteed by the Fifth
Amendment and Fourteenth Amendment of the Constitution of the United States, and Article I,
Section I, Paragraph I and Article I, Section III, Paragraph I of the Constitution of the State of
Georgia, Further, the failure to approve the rezoning and zoning mfodification would constitute a
taking of the owner’s private property without just compensation and without due process in
violation of the Fifth Amendment and Fourteenth Amendment of the Constitution of the United
States, and Article I, Section I, Paragraph I and Article I, Section III, Paragraph I of the
Constitution of the State of Georgia.

The Applicant also respectfully submits that the City Council’s failure to approve the
requested rezoning would be unconstitutional and would discriminate in an arbitrary, capricious
and unreasonable manner between the Property Owner and owners of similarly situated property
in violation of Article I, Section III, Paragraph I of the Constitution of the State of Georgia and
the Equal Protection Clause of the Fourteenth Amendment of the Constitution of the United
States.

Opponents to this request, if any, lack standing; have failed to exhaust administrative
remedies; and have waived their rights to appeal by failing to assert legal and constitutional
objections.

VI. CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, the Applicant respectfully requests that the rezoning at issue

10
SGR/36621210.2



be approved. The Applicant also invites and welcomes any comments from Staff or other

officials of the City of Stonecrest,

This 4" day of May, 2022.

Respectfully submitted,

O 2L

ﬂ(ath\ryh M. Zickert
Dennis J. Webb, Jr.

J. Alexander Brock
Attorneys For Applicant

11
SGR/36621210,2



Site Plan



GRAPHIC SCALE

]

o 0 10 360

T — | Df Logict STONECREST INDUSTRIAL PARK|| WP
CIiD ARCHTECTS M G 3000 | i St  ID1 Logistics || cumoen  smowe DEKALB COUNTY, GEORGIA

SCALE: 1% =180'0" oxzeR2




OrLeaRrY DEsioN Grour | | | .. : STONECREST - siTe pLAN

March 1st, 2022

LAND PLANNERS LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS |



OrLeary Desion Group | 51 IDI Logistics
I

BUILDING

ELEVATION

SECTION A

STONECREST - coNcEPT DESIGN

Lano PLannexs Lanoscary ArcHiTecTs

MARCH 15T, 2022



SECTION B
SECTION C
EASEMENT TREESAVE ARCA PLANTED SLOPE SERVICE BUILDING. -
O'Leary Desion Group | 7 IDI Logistics STONECREST - coNcEPT DESIGN
® MARCH 15T, 2022




SECTIOND

STONECREST - concepT DESIGN

MARCH 15T, 2022

Oreary Desion Group | 51 IDI Logistics
LAND PLANNERS  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS |




Survey



— w
~
(" TITLE EXCEPTIONS E (" Ax Surveyed Boundary Description
DXCLPTONS USTED N SOHEDULE B, PART 2 OF OOMMITUENT 708 TTLE WSURANGE Al that, traet or parcel of lond lying ond being bn Lond Lols 124, 125, 132 and
(ZSUED BY FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COUPANY. FIL NUMBER 123 16" Gintict Dewcle County, Gooryle. and oming. mare porticuity dascrved on i —
NCS-1103774-01~ATL, COMMITMENT DATE DLCEMBER 24, 2021 e e
2. CASCMENT FROM . A WAGNOW TO CEORGIA POWER COMPANY, FILLD FOR COMUCNGE ot an kan, pin ot the comman comer of Lond Lats 125, 126, 131 ond i SITE =]
ggnﬁ_sﬂg\zgs&siﬂasg TR se bt ‘e tha’ THUE PONT OF DEGRNIG:
COUNTY, CLORGIA RECORDS: . = -
# oiong the nerth line of Land Jot 132 South 89 degress 14 minutas 45 o iy o
EASEMENT iS5 BLANKET iN NATURE AND CAN NOT BE PLOTTED. uﬁt_u. Lost a distance of 1421.94° ta an iron pin; Thence isaving maid land ol _ [ = NS —Tez=e. ™
iinw South 0O degress uu:}niglaise Last o diatonce of 300.00° to
13 CASCUENT FROM W A. WAGNOW TO GEORGIA POWCR COMPANY, AILCD FOR anis Thance Seuih 00 degrees 38 mingtas 00 seconds Cost o distonce of .
RECORD WAROH 30, 1954, FILED FOR RLCORD APRIL & 1934, AND RECORDLD IN T580.50" ta an_bon iy Thence South 59 dugrees 41 minutns 33 weconds  Wast =
DEED DOOK 885, PAGL 425, AFORESAID RECORDS, o distance of 300,00 to an kron pin; Thence South Of degreas 20 minutes OF
sscands West o distance of A20.00° lo a_point; Thenca South Of degrees 29
P ~ EASTUENT IS BLANKET IV MATUAG AND CAN NOT BC PLOTIER. Iminutea 07 seconds Weat @ distonce of 2772 o a paint; Thence Zoulh 44 - -
LEG D 14 EASCMENT ROM. GEQ A, OITEY T0 GEORGIA POMER COMPANT, DATED MAY 10, degreas 13 minulas 54 seconds West g distance of 21.74' to o point; Thence
EN 1931, FILED FOR RECORD JNE 20, 1931, AND RECOROCD N DEED BOOK B85, PAGE South J6 degrees 11 minutes 09 seconds West a distance of 108,87 ta @ peint;
425, AFORCSAID RECORDS. Thence South 36 degrses 11 minutew 00 seconds Weal a distance of 56.69° to o MHH.MU?H}H. Mu
SURVEY CONTROL DRANAQL point: Thance South JE degress 11 minutes O7 seconds Weat a distonce of AHHH
=g R EASDMENT IS BLAWKET IN NATURE AND CAN NOT 8L PLOTTED. 850" to g point: Thence South 32 degrees 41 minutes 30 seconds West @
[m— Dmr—iy ance of S145" to 0 pont: ;o
a ol P e, Enlh B Bt 15 EASEMINT FROM C. A, COFFLY TO GLORGIA PONCR COMPANY, DATD FLORUARY ﬁhﬁ.b& k.
10 degress 35 minutes 56 seconds West o distence of 1331,35" to NOTES

I0POORASHIC FEATURES n" gy 19, 1057 AND RECORDED N DLED BOOK BT, PAGE 437, AFORESAID RECORDS. ..__.}na...iu? o deees 33 mton 50 socnas -=~ plb bl

W sy b Pt G [y 45326 to o poit; Thence with o curve tuming o the rignt with an arc lenglh of

T ™ et A B KO, 30 o s i ot o of o 8o % L, B (osneno uTunes S, i o (0D o 1, S

S M 16. EASCMENT FROW LAUREN G. COFFEY TD GEGRGIA FOWER COMPANY, DATED mhwtas O3 asconds West. with a chord fangth of J34T: [o @ point; Mance with THE UNDIRCROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILTES N THE ARTA,

T som [edind FEDRUARY 24, 1969, FILED FOR RECOAD MAY. 1080, AND RECOROLD (N OCED BOOK o compound curve tuming to the right with on arc Jenglh of 165.58, with 4 rediua OTHER IN SERVICE OR ADANDOWED. THE SURVEYDR FURTHCR DOES WOT WARRANT

e U Saiiry fioaat st 2401, PAGE 182, AFORESAID RECORDS. of 426.60, with a chord broring of North B0 degrees 24 minutes 04 seconds THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTIUTIES SHOWN ARC IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED

B ol Gt West, with' @ chord length of 185,34, fo on on pin; Mence with @ compound ALTWOUGH HE OCES CLRTIFY THAT THET ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATILY AS

v D e e CASCMENT 15 GLANKET IN NATURE AND CAN NOT BE PLOTTED, Gurve twring fo the right with an arc Jength of 176,73, with o rudis of 428,60/, POSSIDLE FROW INFORMATION. SUPFLILD AND TO THC SURVEYOR'S BEST KNOWLLDGL

o @ Sty e e b Y ith @ ehord becring of North 37 dagrees 27 minutes 17 snconds West, with o ARE APPROXMATILY AS SHOWN, THE SURVETOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOGATLD

- Cam row 17. RIGNT OF WAY EASEMENT FROM FLORENCE LENORA COFFEE, LAUREN G. COFFLE, chord fength of 175,48} to o pont: Mence North 48 dagress 31 minutes 15 THE UNGERCROUND UTLITIES.

e T e e e one X~ CorrEs 10 . PRCEs EAfi Seaidy it ¢ Glatoes ot LI Is & pabt Mence it 5 winw tewbg be 2. 1 HAVE CXAMINED THE FIDORAL LMIRGINCY MANACOMENT ACINCY FLOGO
Zesmgane B T e, SATER ANCARY 20, 1970, PILD TEDRUARY 3, B ot oty NG RATE kB P BECALD O, CEORGIA AND INCORPORATED AREAS,
= Syt 1870, AND RECORDED IN DEED HOCK 2502, PAGE 306, AFORESAID RECORDS. Seonng 1 . e P o e COMMUMTY PANCL NUWBER 13009CO13K, PANL 113 OF 201 & 13089CO176X,

Harcs D Tamprn b L s o e e e n wtt of vur ot 2 fikont 7 PANGL 175 OF 201, LFFECTVE DATE DECEMOCR & 701 AND FOUND ND PORTION

L B e Nkl DO 22 20, o ot (200%,/W); Mwce olong 20id right of way with @ curve turming to the left with on O DI PROPCTTY SHOM! MERCON T0 AL MM 4 BESCRATED 1060 Z0AE s
s G Ve & 18, EASEMENTS AS CONVEYED I RIGHT-OF=WAY DEXD FROM . W, KELLY TO ath of 221,61’ with @ rodhs of 404,43, with @ chord bedring of Nerth 63 IO T TRl T e B

O T by Cal Y DDGALL COUNTY, 4 POUTICAL SUCDIMSON 0F TNE STATL GF GIORGA, DATEZ i 4 T T ok "X 1A LT TSOC THE 42K

@ v i b T B gcrooce 11, 1346 LED, FOR AECORD DCCOUDE 26, 1800 AND RECORDCD N 0CED

8 - G e o o S BT 07 205 CoREAVANRNS kD, WORE ABTED BY PLANNERS Ao

ar
T Y T e £4Ip CASLUINT. |UES. SAST OF: SUBLECT: PROPERTY, M3 50CS HOT. AFFCT SUBKCT DNGNCERS COLLABORATIVE (N JULY 2019, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1383
- w i Ezﬂi% VERTICAL DATUM OF 1983 (NAVDSE), GLORGIA WCST
B mee R - 19, EASEMENT ggé%tﬁdﬁ?ﬂuﬂ%ﬂﬂiﬂg L TE PLANE COORDINATES.
s KLLLY. ET TO OEPARTMEN] TANSPOR MARCH 2008, AILLD

GO Prumes ke Ve g iﬁghéuhg%angzgiﬂkﬂﬁﬂ_k 4. THC TERM “CERTFICATION” RELATING TO PROFLSSIONAL ENCINCIRING AND LANO

GO e e Yo C o AFORESAID RECORDS. SURVEYING SIRWCES SHALL MEAN A HICNED STATEMENT BASID URON FACTS AND

00 werwa A e g KNOWLEDGE KNOWN T0 THE REGISTRANT AND I5 NOT A GUARANTEE OR WARRANTY,

S | R ey Rt T U fasT oF i DA O TRET T o 178524 to ‘eid i saing e TRUE PONT OF BEGHNIG. E 5

iron th

LLLoTAL/eoIn 2 o 7 5 NO ZOMING INFORUATION PROVIDED FOR BULDING SCTOAGKS.

PR—p—— % eme 20, CASEMINTS AND RELINQUISHUENT OF ACCESS RICHTS, AS CONTAINED i RIGHT Sald troct having on area of B935025.21 squor fest, 705.120 acres

T e o e OF WAY DELD FROM DAMIEL M. KELLY, JAMES W. KCLLY, JR. AND KDY L KTLLY TO \

T 3 = DEPARTUENT, OF TRANSPORTATION, DATED SIPIEMICR 24, 2005, FLLD FOR RECORD \
Ukt Do bt SPTEVOER 25, 2000, AND ALCORDLD IV OCED D0CK 21683, PAGE 148, APORLZAD
tord e MIC, Ty

=  Ggun -

©  Dace e B e iaﬂgwtn«goqgn«édssuﬂu%:wﬁﬁg

A-y Powar Pan/ ity P ] 1y FLOOD HAZARD

AT e e 21, EASEMENTS AND RELINGUSHUINT OF ACCESS RIGHTS, AS CONTAINED i RIGHT

\ G WAY DEED FROM DANIEL . KELLY, JAUES ¥, KLY, e AND DY L KTLLY 7O 5T
DEPARTMENT GF TRANSPORTATION, DATED SCPTLMGER 24, 2000, ALED FOR RECORD THE CTY G STONCCREST DOCS NOT, DY APPROWNG TWIS PLAT, WARRANT THOR
SEPTEMDER 26, 2009, AND RECOKDED IN DEED BOOK 21663, PACE 138, AFORESAD ACCURACY. AND DOCS NOT MPLY THAT LAND OUTSDC THE ARCAS GF FL0C0
g N RECORDS. HAZARD SHOWN WILL DE FREL FROM FLOODING OR FLOOD DAMAGL. FURTMER, THE
CTY OF STONLCREST DOCS WOT BY APPROVNG THIS PLAT NOR ACCLPTING THE
LINETYPES SAID EASEMENT UCE CAST OF SUBECT PROPERTY. AND DOCS WOT AFFLCT SUB.ECT PUBLIC WPROVEMENTS THERGN. ASSUMES MANTENANCE OF THE FLOGO CARRYING
PROPERTY. CAPAGITY OF THL FLOCO ARLAS OR WATERCOURSES. MAWTINANCE SHALL ROMAN
THE RESPONSIBNTY OF THE OF THE LAND UPON WHICH THEY DOST. THE
[EXIITNG OVERHCAD EXSNNG UNDEROROUND. 22, TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THAT CORTAIN SCHER EASEMENT AGRCZUENT. BY OWNCR OF A LOT OR PARGLL AN A FLOOD HAZARD ARA IS REDUIRED
———[— Do L —p—— Dtk AND DETWEEN LAURA TROY CHEDX AS TD A 18 2/3X UNDIDED FIT SWPLL T0 SUBMIT A STE PLAN TO THE QITY GF STONECREST PRIOR 1O THE INTIATION OF
A Do/t — [ —— T INTERCST LT AL AND TC STONCCREST VENTURE, LLG, A DELAWARL LWITED LIABIUTY ANY IUPROVEMENTS TO THE LOT OR PARCIL. THE SITE PLAN SHALL INCLUDE THE
e e Dbt B SN COMPANY, DATED APRIL 1, 2070, FILED FOR RLCORO APRLL 7. 2020, AND LDCATION AND ELLVATION OF THE SFMA WTHIN THE LOT OR PARCIL ANO THE
e e e REGOADED IN DETD BOOK 38224, PAGE 601, AFORESAID RECORDS. DXSTING AND PROPOSCD IMPROVIMINTS. APPROVAL OF THEC SITC PLAN O THC
ol e ARG, et | GTY OF STONECREST {5 REGUIRED PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A DUILDING PERMIT.
St D ——— P SAD CASCMINT AFFECTS SUBJECT PROPERTY AS SHOMN.
Lo ———
SRS . v v 23 TERMS AND PROVSIONS OF TNAT CERTAIN ACCESS EASCMENT AGRETMENT, .
i et i ; A4, BETVEDN DANEL W LY, 43 10 A s.s.sa_.ﬂﬁn:\ﬁjﬁ SURVEYOR'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
T Tosroraiostons —r— (it TC STONCCREST TURE, \WARE LIADILITY COMP
s i S rossicimre L 0 FLiD, FOR RECGRD APRIL 7, 2020, ANO RCCORDLD iN DEED IN MY OPINION, THIS PLAT, DRAWN DY MC OR UNDLR MY SUPCRVISION, WAS MADC
o o e AR e, e b ponss w4 # FROM AN ACIUAL SURVEY, AND 5 A CORREGT ALPRESINTATION OF TME LAND
o et ooy e PLATIID AND NAS GEEN PREPARED iN CONFORMITY WTH THE MINMUM STANDARDS
et el‘[l... il ¥ ——ygrry— e L {aprere} SAID CASEMENT AFFECTS SUDJEET PROPERTY AS SHON. AND RETLNELINTS OF LA
TSSO e G 24, WATTERS AS SHOWN OW THAT CERTAIN PLAT RECORDED iN PLAT DOOK 258,
= —qe—  Traflic Cosirei EENCE LINCT PACE 88, AFORESAID RECORDS. =
WIGVALL G SANFORD TERED GEORGA SURVEYOR NG, 3179
b b -y e SAID PLAT LICS SOUTHEAST OF SUBJECT PROPERTY AND DOES NOT AFFECT
T e - —_ ey SUBLECT PROPERTY.
= —— e o SURVEYOR'S_CRRTIFICATION.
Az required by subsection (d) of OC.GA. Section 13-8-87, Ihis plat har ben
lnuuxnsh.?ill @ O prepared by © lond surveyor ond approved by off applicable ocol jurirdictiens
B s o A tor recording s wwderced by opprovol certlficates, sipntures, slomps, or
Cad G md Gl T e e Do statements herwon, Such opprovoly or affrmations should be confimed wi
3 Cananation Casemant ! g Vol appropriats govemmental bodies Dy ony purchossr or user of lhix piol o
DiF  Comed bt e WY e ey jonded used of ony porcel Furthermors, the undersigned lond surveyor
@ = L cartlfian thot this piof complies wilh fhe minkmum technicol stondords for
E LI proparty surweys in' Georgla as set forth b the rules ond reguiations of the
De Duate e Fu Pt o g Georgla Boord of Regiatration of Professional Enghheers ond Lond Surwyors and
O e Gt W e o Gt as set forth b OLGA Section 15-6-67.
G4 Od it e P Pod Gt Pr
T e b St R et oo P
B e SE Gy b G
a G W e
et T
W Cheed L WICHAEL C_SANFORD ___ REGISTERED GEORGIA_SURVEYOR NG, J17%
N SHEET 1 OF 3
=
PLANNERS AND ENGINEERS COLLABORATIVE) (" N ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY FOR T R
"WE PROVIDE SOLUTIONS® < or CHEOKLD DY MCS _ﬂ
3 FILLC NQ.: 1914600
WSITT PLANNING 8 LANDSCAPE
plraivt z STONECREST oATE apmL 26, 202 BEES 5
‘350 KEICARCH COURT PLACHTHLL COUNDIS, GEORGIA X7 1| 3A/m0m | ara sy - LOT(S) 125, 132 & 133 DERALD COUNTY SCALE: 1°=100

TSI 71 § TG Con —Er T ot T I GLORGIA DATE OF FIELD WORK: AUGUST 7, 2019 )




e

Xm
197812

| | -
DAMIL H. KELLY, ETAL
| wcparen i 1a-taoi-19
NO DCLD FOUND

CASTLE Do LNT § FHASE I
l B 5 r 52

| 7 hi o vl A PARCEL 1 Torsiez-2
— D@ 24694 PG 705
KAUMAN LA, FAMILY \
\ PARTNCRSHIP \
— TAX PARCIL D¢ 16-123-1-2
o0 10079 P 37 / ISR—
/ 4
A /
e o b et i i s

N
J A KAUFWANN FAUILY e
PARTNERS LP & /
DY LN KELLY, ETAL

TAX PARCIL 10: 16=138=1-153
i 00 9439 PG 707
ARC=280.21 /
ci=221.56 A iy |

The fleld data upon which this map o piat ls based has o closure
preciaion of ane foot it 74,543 feat
af

"
2 i ond an angulor error ©0'00° 02 per angle poit
nrmm and was odlated using the compass odjstment ruie.
mm_mm $ Thir map o plat hos been coleuloted for cloaure and Is found to
SS5am K be oreurate to within one foot b faet.
m“mm | 7 EQUPHENT USED:
3 wm ANGUIAR:  TOPCON TOTAL STATION
8 \ LINEAR:  TOPCON TOTAL STATION
ARC=731.50 L
i AR PARGEL ;. 16213211
CH= 7541 DBl 24594 PG 705 SHEET 2 OF 3
—/
N
=
PLANNERS AND ENGINEERS COLLABORATIVE) [ . A ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY FOR oA OY MEE 4
“WE PROVIDE SOLUTIONS" ] -4 CHEQLD O MCS
PEE : STONECREST o w28 2021 E
| wCIVR O3 - s ok - rain o 20 100 200
B 300 ucsiarc COUR MEAGHTRIL CORNERS GZORGIA X072 a s 24,
ff 10 nﬂ._nﬂmn.n XL CORNDS, 64O S Suwmn mere 7, Lo Lome) 124, 122, 12 & 133 GLORGIA DATE OF FIELD WORK: AUGUST 7. 2019 _




2

/ SWUT CRCTK UNIT IV -.- S CROSSNG 3
“"rn 104 pc 102 \@ \@ P 128 Pc 1{o
/ — 3 / = /
R —— dlﬂuvu\.n -, —_— = sareadE
| FeE e L
) ()
e b
HAROLD & SHIRLEY |
e TAX PARCEL [0: 16-1
L7 Bl 08 6156 PG 2,
OANEL H. KELLY, ETAL ﬁ m
TAX PARCEL 10¢ 16-132-1-19 m
N0 GCED FOUND
KAUEMAN LA FANLY
PARTILRSHP.
TAX PARCIL {D+ 18-123-1-2
oo 10979 P I
I
AREA = g
205.12 ACRES
— - —1
—_—
— = 7
\ |
-
-
\ I
~
|
, gy
0,
Lp
\ \ mam
\ Hy
\ g
I
| \ \
I
NAF
LIDY LYNN KELLY, CTAL
TAX PARCIL iD: 10=125=1=153
00 9439 PO 702
S0129007°W,
2rr"
—————e e e e e e N SN — — —
% DANICL W, KELLY, £TAL sar'08%W,
i TAX PARCLL 10: 16=132=1=1 AR
\s
~ R\
PLANNERS AND ENGINEERS COLLABORATIVE) (5 ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY FOR P
- “WE PROVIDE SOLUTIONS" 4 L CHEEKID Y WES
—u 7T PLANNING B LANDICAPE ARCHTICTURE s FILE NG 19146.00
[ WCIVIL ENGINEERING wLAND SURVEYING H STONECREST e et T 0 so 100 200
S ) escarc CouNT PACHTRLE eOrcun xom) Ta amier o 2 o counTy
“.wr T T —— 2 | iy, i i e AL e DATE OF FIELD WORK: AUGUST 7, 2019 y)



















Aerial Parcel Map

5/19/2022, 2:31:20 PM 1:9,028
e 0 005 04 0.2 mi
2020 Imagery B ceenBand 2 et S s e s ey
— 0 0.1 02 0.4 km

. Red: Band_1 . Blue: Band_3 Sources: Esfl, HERE, Garmin, FAO, NOAA, USGS, @ OpenStreethiap

contributors, and the GIS User Community

| Stonecrest Parcels
— DeKalb Parcels

Esri Community Maps Contributors, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, HERE, Garmin, SafeGraph. GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau, USDA |




Parcel 16-125-1-2 Boundary Description
All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lots 124 and 125, 16'" District Dekalb County, Georgia,
and being more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCE at an iron pin at the common corner of Land Lots 125, 126, 131 and 132 said point being the
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

Thence South 00 degrees 48 minutes 19 seconds West a distance of 730.00' to a point;

Thence with a curve turning to the left with an arc length of 807.83', with a radius of 1990.14', with a chord
bearing of South 76 degrees 15 minutes 41 seconds West, with a chord length of 802,30', to a point;
Thence South 00 degrees 08 minutes 01 seconds West a distance of 1419.07' to a point;

Thence with a curve turning to the right with an arc length of 1149.41', with a radius of 998.56', with a
chord bearing of South 55 degrees 52 minutes 49 seconds West, with a chord length of 1087.00', to a
point;

Thence North 01 degrees 01 minutes 27 seconds East a distance of 1149.52’ to a point in the center line of
a stream;

Thence along the centerline of said stream the following bearings and distances:
North 66 degrees 57 minutes 02 seconds East a distance of 34.04' to a point;
North 44 degrees 42 minutes 59 seconds East a distance of 40.71' to a point;
North 66 degrees 15 minutes 02 seconds East a distance of 100.89' to a poinf;
South 78 degrees 47 minutes 57 seconds East a distance of 28.46' to a point;
North 19 degrees 22 minutes 13 seconds East a distance of 60.15' to a point;
North 31 degrees 12 minutes 22 seconds East a distance of 28.48' to a point;
North 47 degrees 47 minutes 41 seconds West a distance of 16.65' to a point;
North 08 degrees 07 minutes 17 seconds West a distance of 5.59' to a point;
North 80 degrees 47 minutes 11 seconds East a distance of 11.61' to a point;
North 49 degrees 25 minutes 25 seconds East a distance of 7.24' to a point;
North 24 degrees 11 minutes 56 seconds East a distance of 35.37" to a point;
North 63 degrees 04 minutes 30 seconds East a distance of 20.18' to a point;
North 27 degrees 17 minutes 40 seconds East a distance of 52.87' to a point;
North 11 degrees 39 minutes 25 seconds East a distance of 45.37' to a point;
North 17 degrees 39 minutes 41 seconds West a distance of 32.86' to a point;
North 31 degrees 13 minutes 27 seconds East a distance of 48.60' to a point;
North 16 degrees 49 minutes 49 seconds East a distance of 26.52' to a point;
North 32 degrees 43 minutes 23 seconds East a distance of 32.76' to a point;
North 00 degrees 20 minutes 39 seconds West a distance of 19.44' to a point;
North 12 degrees 09 minutes 48 seconds East a distance of 77.24' to a point;
South 89 degrees 42 minutes 54 seconds East a distance of 25.03' to a point;
North 62 degrees 16 minutes 35 seconds East a distance of 11.51' to a point;
North 26 degrees 47 minutes 03 seconds West a distance of 18.94' to a point;
North 28 degrees 25 minutes 10 seconds East a distance of 12.24' to a point;
North 73 degrees 09 minutes 05 seconds East a distance of 27.76' to a point;
North 10 degrees 53 minutes 01 seconds East a distance of 49.10' to a point;
North 84 degrees 01 minutes 50 seconds West a distance of 10.62' to a point;
North 47 degrees 33 minutes 52 seconds West a distance of 13.11' to a point;
North 05 degrees 39 minutes 12 seconds West a distance of 16.96' to a point;
North 31 degrees 10 minutes 31 seconds East a distance of 37.09' to a point;
North 16 degrees 30 minutes 51 seconds West a distance of 11.56' to a point;



North 32 degrees
North 00 degrees
North 18 degrees
North 11 degrees
North 28 degrees
North 31 degrees
South 70 degrees
North 66 degrees
North 10 degrees
North 50 degrees
South 31 degrees
North 51 degrees
North 77 degrees
North 50 degrees
North 11 degrees
North 56 degrees
North 48 degrees
North 67 degrees
North 17 degrees
North 23 degrees
North 41 degrees
North 05 degrees
North 18 degrees
North 20 degrees
North 56 degrees
North 32 degrees
North 10 degrees
North 08 degrees
North 21 degrees
North 16 degrees
North 15 degrees
North 01 degrees
North 10 degrees
North 75 degrees
North 52 degrees
North 00 degrees
North 25 degrees
North 12 degrees
North 52 degrees
South 77 degrees
North 47 degrees
North 07 degrees
North 34 degrees
North 41 degrees
North 48 degrees
North 00 degrees
North 17 degrees
North 33 degrees

07 minutes 46 seconds
09 minutes 08 seconds
04 minutes 35 seconds
36 minutes 18 seconds
00 minutes 09 seconds
11 minutes 01 seconds
33 minutes 58 seconds
13 minutes 08 seconds
53 minutes 43 seconds
10 minutes 27 seconds
10 minutes 01 seconds
54 minutes 37 seconds
13 minutes 44 seconds
29 minutes 29 seconds
45 minutes 58 seconds
17 minutes 40 seconds
13 minutes 45 seconds
11 minutes 14 seconds
39 minutes 39 seconds
05 minutes 35 seconds
45 minutes 42 seconds
26 minutes 02 seconds
23 minutes 48 seconds
23 minutes 14 seconds
15 minutes 36 seconds
39 minutes 35 seconds
21 minutes 14 seconds
55 minutes 10 seconds
52 minutes 34 seconds
17 minutes 11 seconds
29 minutes 06 seconds
36 minutes 18 seconds
33 minutes 44 seconds
42 minutes 32 seconds
49 minutes 05 seconds
47 minutes 34 seconds
42 minutes 38 seconds
09 minutes 32 seconds
59 minutes 29 seconds
38 minutes 58 seconds
32 minutes 13 seconds
08 minutes 01 seconds
54 minutes 41 seconds
39 minutes 46 seconds
04 minutes 13 seconds
21 minutes 58 seconds
30 minutes 48 seconds
12 minutes 15 seconds

East a distance of 18.33' to a point;
East a distance of 12.62' to a point;
West a distance of 13.75' to a point;
East a distance of 47.20' to a point;
West a distance of 7.23' to a point;
East a distance of 35.64' to a point;
East a distance of 18.81' to a point;
East a distance of 9.43' to a point;
West a distance of 29.71' to a point;
East a distance of 19.23' to a point;
East a distance of 13.90' to a point;
East a distance of 16.15' to a point;
East a distance of 26.96' to a point;
East a distance of 16.60' to a point;
West a distance of 13.48' to a point;
East a distance of 29.25' to a point;
East a distance of 50.51' to a point;
East a distance of 25.99' to a point;
East a distance of 20.06' to a point;
West a distance of 5.70' to a point;
West a distance of 21.74' to a point;
West a distance of 10.58' to a point;
East a distance of 27.14' to a point;
West a distance of 6.48' to a point;
West a distance of 57.28' to a point;
West a distance of 13.52" to a point;
West a distance of 22.01' to a point;
East a distance of 25.91' to a point;
East a distance of 32.59' to a point;
West a distance of 24.17' to a point;
East a distance of 42.05' to a point;
East a distance of 32.52' to a point;
West a distance of 7.45' to a point;
West a distance of 6.12' to a point;
West a distance of 12.75' to a point;
East a distance of 5.37' to a point;
East a distance of 14.27' to a point;
East a distance of 22.15' to a point;
East a distance of 2.79' to a point;
East a distance of 6.18' to a point;
East a distance of 14.62' to a point;
East a distance of 34.66' to a point;
East a distance of 3.24' to a point;
East a distance of 24.29' to a point;
East a distance of 32.09' to a point;
West a distance of 11.38' to a point;
West a distance of 7.83' to a point;
East a distance of 46.22' to a point;



North 46 degrees 29 minutes 01 seconds East a distance of 47.42' to a point;
North 34 degrees 45 minutes 11 seconds East a distance of 21.41' to a point;
North 79 degrees 42 minutes 11 seconds East a distance of 22.19' to a point;
North 41 degrees 06 minutes 29 seconds East a distance of 12.13" to a point;
North 06 degrees 21 minutes 20 seconds East a distance of 13.23" to a point;
North 59 degrees 16 minutes 07 seconds East a distance of 27.68' to a point;
North 48 degrees 13 minutes 00 seconds East a distance of 29.29" to a point;
North 44 degrees 14 minutes 59 seconds East a distance of 67.71" to a point;
North 61 degrees 03 minutes 04 seconds East a distance of 20.79' to a point;
North 65 degrees 58 minutes 10 seconds East a distance of 45.59' to a point;
North 19 degrees 59 minutes 42 seconds East a distance of 7.65' to a point;
North 41 degrees 50 minutes 40 seconds East a distance of 24.82' to a point;
North 53 degrees 36 minutes 40 seconds East a distance of 25.70' to a point;
North 49 degrees 42 minutes 24 seconds East a distance of 32.86' to a point;
North 22 degrees 15 minutes 59 seconds East a distance of 15.57' to a point;
North 16 degrees 52 minutes 39 seconds West a distance of 7.12' to a point;
North 40 degrees 30 minutes 49 seconds West a distance of 12.36' to a point;
North 28 degrees 34 minutes 18 seconds West a distance of 7.20' to a point;
North 11 degrees 05 minutes 56 seconds East a distance of 10.85' to a point;
North 31 degrees 11 minutes 53 seconds East a distance of 6.14' to a point;
North 47 degrees 47 minutes 41 seconds East a distance of 10.41' to a point;
North 78 degrees 38 minutes 23 seconds East a distance of 8.79' to a point;
South 73 degrees 44 minutes 12 seconds East a distance of 21.49' to a point;
North 38 degrees 23 minutes 58 seconds East a distance of 29.70' to a point;
North 89 degrees 57 minutes 04 seconds East a distance of 31.56' to a point;
North 47 degrees 54 minutes 18 seconds East a distance of 24.44' to a point;
North 66 degrees 44 minutes 27 seconds East a distance of 29.16' to a point;

Thence leaving said stream South 89 degrees 48 minutes 57 seconds East a distance of 596.77 to an iron
pin, said point being the TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

Said tract having an area of 2200893 square feet, 50.023 acres.



Ar~ailh

THE CITY OF

aTONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION

Planning Commission August 2, 2022 / Mayor and City Council Meeting August 22, 2022

RZ-22-2002

Petition Number:
Applicant:
Owner:

Project Location:

Parcels:

District:
Acreage:
Existing Zoning:

Proposed Zoning:

Comprehensive Plan Community:

Area Designation

Proposed Development/Request:

Staff Recommendations:
Planning Commission

City Council

GENERAL INFORMATION

RZ-22-002
Nick Faber, IDI Logistics
James W. Kelly, Jr. and Daniel H. Kelly

2300, 2330, 2368 and 2376 South Stone Mountain Lithonia Rd and 1801
Coffee Rd.

16-125-01-002, 16-125-01-153, 16-124-01- 003, 16-132-01-019, and 16-
132-01-001).

District 1

188.140 +/- acres

M (Light Industrial) / M-2 (Heavy Industrial)

M (Light Industrial)

HIND (Heavy Industrial)

The applicant is requesting to rezone the subject properties from M and
M-2 for the development of three warehouse building
Approval/Conditional

Deferred for 60 days at the June 7" meeting

Deferred back to Planning Commission for due to incorrect legal ad,
property deed and survey

Planning Commission, August 2, 2022 KJ 1



== THE CITY OF ©

STONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION

Zoning Map

Zoning Case: RZ-22-002

Address: 2300, 2330, 2368, 2376 South Stone Mountain Lithonia Rd and 1801 Coffee Rd.

Current Zoning: M (Light Industrial) and M-2 (Heavy Industrial)

Proposed Zoning: M (Light Industrial)

i fs Subject Property

RZ-22-2002 Planning Commission, August 2, 2022 KJ



..... o

THE CITY OF

STONEEREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION
Aerial Map

PROJECT OVERVIEW

Location

The subject properties are located at 2300, 2330, 2368, 2376
South Stone Mountain Lithonia Road and 1801 Coffee Road
(Parcel IDs: 16-125-01-002, 16-125-01-153, 16-124-01- 003,
16-132-01-019, and 16-132-01-001). The Subject Property
consists of a +188.140-acre assemblage off five parcels
located in Land Lots 124, 125 and 132, 16th District, City of
Stonecrest, DeKalb County, Georgia (“Subject Property”).

The property is bounded by Deshon Estates to the west, by
The Villas at Rogers Crossing to the north and Home Depot
to the southeast. Located to the south is CRX Transportation
Services.

ist 2, 2022

Subject Property

Kl



.....

JRA V"N

THE CITY OF =™

aTONECRES

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION

Background:

The applicant is requesting to rezone the 188.140 +/- acres of the subject property from M (Light Industrial) District and
M-2 (Heavy Industrial) District to M (Light Industrial) District to allow the development of a three-building warehouse
project. Subject Property consisting of three warehouse buildings totaling 1,932,122 square feet, parking, and associated
site improvements. The Applicant intends to rezone all parcels comprising the Subject Property to the M zoning district to
create a uniform zoning for the development and allow the consolidation and replatting of the property in the future. In
addition, the Applicant seeks to amend the conditions of zoning to better align with current design practices and to allow
the Proposed Development. On May 20, 2022, staff was advised by DeKalb County GIS there was a subdivision of

Parcel # 16 125 01 002. Parcel 16 125 01 002 have total of 50.61 AC and newly created parcel 16 125 01 155 total
acreage 18.08 AC.

(o] Xesg ":." f e
Eiﬂ@gﬁ@ﬁ L e
e e IR gl
SEE b

sy,

gy

16 126 05 042 2
T8 7 i 7

1613101019

1613201001

%M "’. h %ﬁ :‘ 1612501133

1613202007

i

Two of the five total parcels that comprise the Subject Property were rezoned on November 24, 1981, then located in
unincorporated DeKalb County, from R-100 (Single Family Residential) to M Light Industrial and M-2 Heavy Industrial
zoning district pursuant to zoning ordinance Z-81143. Although the subject property was incorporated under the
jurisdiction of the City of Stonecrest when it was incorporated, this did not eradicate the 1981 Rezoning conditions.
Zoning conditions stay with the land.

RZ-22-2002 Planning Commission, August 2, 2022 K] 4



\\\\\

s====== THE CITY OF

STONECEST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION

The 1981 Rezoning was subject to seventeen conditions, the following conditions are what the applicant is seeking to
amend:

1. The height of any building located on the site shall not exceed 40 feet. (#7)

2. All buildings shall use earth tone colors the same being defined as colors which shall attempt to blend with the
landscape and foliage located on property. (#10)

3. The fronts of all buildings constructed on the property shall use some brick veneer, stone, wood, or a mixture of
some of the same. (#11)

4, Access to the site shall be limited to the Stone Mountain-Lithonia Road or Coffey Road and no streets shall be
connected to any existing street or future street which runs, or is to run, through any adjacent residentially zoned
property. This paragraph does not apply to Coffey Road. (#14)

5. A cyclone fence of not less than 6 feet in height shall be placed on the North and West property lines of said

property. (#17)

The applicant is proposing modern warehouse facilities that will exceed 40 feet in height (48 feet). In addition, tilt-up
panel construction has become an industry standard for modem warehouse design and concrete block has become less
widely used, as envisioned in the 1981 Rezoning conditions. Furthermore, the 1981 Rezoning conditions call for a
cyclone fence along the property lines. The Applicant’s site design will provide additional landscaped buffers in lieu of
the cyclone fence. The applicant will be providing a minimum of a 150-feet of vegetated buffer (the 150-foot buffer will
be composed of 75-feet undisturbed and 75-feet landscaped buffers) along the north and west property lines. In areas
where the proposed grading will encroach into the 150” buffer the Applicant will replant with landscaping. Lastly, the
1981 Rezoning requires access to South Stone Mountain Lithonia Road and Coffee Road. The applicant is proposing to
utilize Stonecrest Industrial Way areas. the Applicant now seeks to modify the above conditions to match the following
wording:

7. The height of any building located on the site shall not exceed 50 feet.
10. All buildings shall use colors in general accordance with the concept elevations.

11. The fronts of any and all buildings constructed on the property will be of a tilt-up concrete panel construction with a
color in accordance with the elevations referenced in condition.

14. Access to the site shall be limited to the Stonecrest Industrial Way or Coffey Road and no streets shall be connected to
any existing street or future street which runs, or is to run, through any adjacent residentially zoned property. This
paragraph does not apply to Coffey Road.

7. A 75-foot vegetated landscape strip shall be placed on the North and West property lines as generally depicted on the
site plan, dated February 28, 2022.

The applicant is seeking the following Parking requests:
RZ-22-2002 Planning Commission, August 2, 2022 KJ 5



_Yr~ally

THE CITY OF

CTONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION

1,007,900
BUILDING 1: SF
DOCK DOORS 180
AUTO PARKING 503
TRAILER
PARKING 228 (FUTURE 120)
456,840
BUILDING 2: SF
DOCK DOORS 107
AUTO PARKING 386
TRAILER
PARKING 120
467,382
BUILDING 3: SF
DOCK DOORS 94
AUTO PARKING 379
TRAILER
PARKING 99
Total Auto Parking: 1268
Total Trailer
Parking: 447 (FUTURE 120)
Total Loading Docks: 381

Required Parking (Warehouse)
Min. 1 space per 2,500 sf of Floor Area
Max. 1 space per 500 sf of Floor Area

BUILDING 1

BUILDING 2

BUILDING 3

Article 6, Section 6.1.5- “One space for each 500 square feet of floor area”

RZ-22-2002

Floor Min Parking Max.
Area Regq. Parking
1,007,900  403.16 2015.8
456,840 182.74 913.68
467,382 186.95 934.76

Planning Commission, August 2, 2022

Required Loading (Warehouse)
3 spaces up to 99,000 sf + 1 space per

additional 10,000 sf
Floor
Area

BUILDING

1 1,007,900

BUILDING

2 456,840

BUILDING

3 467,382

Kl

Min Loading
Spaces

93.79
38.68

39.74



Conceptual Site Plan

RZ-22-2002

STONECAEST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION

Planning Commission, August 2, 2022

Kl



u B

STONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION

& 1/
4
A

HIC SCALE
Lok b

T T STONECREST INDUSTRIAL PARK MP-6
EHE e m%ﬁl B M IDI Logistics —— DEKALB COUNTY, GEORGIA "“:f::“"

Public Participation

Community Planning Information Meeting was on May 24, 2022. There were no surrounding property owner to speak in
opposition of the rezoning petition.

RZ-22-2002 Planning Commission, August 2, 2022 KJ 8




======= THE CITY OF

oTONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION

STANDARDS OF REZONING REVIEW

Section 7.3.4 of the Stonecrest Zoning Ordinance list eight factors to be considered in a technical review of a zoning case
completed by the Community Development Department and Planning Commission. Each element is listed with staff
analysis.

o  Whether the proposed land use change will permit uses that are suitable in consideration of the use and
development of adjacent and nearby property or properties.

As shown in the table below, the subject property is surrounded by industrial and residential development. *
Please see the map below table

ADJACENT ZONING AND LAND USE

Zoning Zoning Land Use
N Single-family
Adjacent: North RSM(Remde'ntljﬂ (The Villas at Rogers
Small Lot) District SRk
Crossing)
3 ; Industrial
Adjacent: East M (ngh.t 11‘1‘dust1 lal) (Home Depot Flatbed
District i
Distribution)
. ] M (Light Industrial) Industrial
B seants 3t District (CSX Transportation)
R-100 (Med
Residential) District Residential
Adjacent: West and RSM (Deshong Estates
(Residential Small Subdivision)
Lot) District

RZ-22-2002 Planning Commission, August 2, 2022 KJ 9



THE CITY OF *©

aTONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION

Zoning Criteria, Analysis and Comments

Whether the proposed land use change will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or
nearby property or properties.

The existing land use is Heavy Industrial and will not adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent of
nearby property or properties. The current zoning of the property is the recommended zoning classification for the
proposed land use and would be similar to adjacent property and properties.

Whether the proposed land use change will result in uses which will or could cause excessive or
burdensome use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools.

There is one full-access point proposed on Stonecrest Industrial Way within the cul-du-sac, which it is planned to
connect to Lithonia Industrial Boulevard. Lithonia Industrial Boulevard provides connection to the regional truck
route Rock Chapel Road which is a Regional Thoroughfare and Regional Truck Route. The project is expected to
generate a total of 2,012 daily new car trips and 1,036 daily new truck trips. The Transportation Impact Study
does not recommend any roadway improvement conditions of approval.

Whether the amendment is consistent with the written policies in the comprehensive plan text and any
applicable small areas studies.

The proposed use of a warehouse facility is in accordance with the written polices in the Stonecrest
comprehensive plan. The land use designation for the subject properties is HIND, Heavy Industrial.

Whether there are potential impacts on property or properties in an adjoining governmental jurisdiction,
in cases of proposed changes near county or municipal boundary lines.

On March 17,2022, A DRI review of a proposal to construct 1,904,300 SF of industrial space on a 138.12 site on
Stonecrest Industrial Way in the City of Stonecrest in Dekalb County. Currently the entire site is forested with
significant stream and wetland areas. Three one-story industrial space buildings are proposed: Building 1 with
445,500 SF; Building 2 with 456,840 SF; and Building 3 with 1,002,000 SF. A total of 1,286 car parking spaces
and 780 truck/trailer spaces are included. The local DRI review trigger is an application for a land disturbance
permit. There will be one phase with build-out expected in 2024.

The site is currently entirely wooded. Additional retention of existing trees on the site would be desirable and in
keeping with regional goals regarding carbon sequestration and climate change/heat island effect mitigation. The
project can further support The Atlanta Region's Plan in general by incorporating other aspects of regional policy,
including green infrastructure and/or low-impact design, e.g., pervious pavers, rain gardens, vegetated swales,
etc., in parking areas and site driveways, and as part of any improvements to site frontages. Approximately 33

RZ-22-2002 Planning Commission, August 2, 2022 KJ 10



THE CITY OF *

STONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION
acres of the site are shown as not disturbed on the site plan. This includes site boundary buffer and stream buffer
areas. There may be potential opportunities for linking these fragmented undeveloped areas with adjacent
undeveloped or protected areas to ensure their maintenance and productive use.

e Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the affected
land areas which support either approval or denial of the proposed land use change.
There are existing conditions affecting the use and development of the proposed warehouse facility as to why the
applicant is seeking a rezoning to amend conditions Z-81143. The current zoning of the property (M) is a

permitted zoning classification of warehouse and truck parking.

e Whether there will be an impact on historic buildings, sites, districts or archaeological resources resulting
from the proposed change.

There are currently no historic buildings, sites, districts, or archaeological resources on the subject property,
therefore there will be no impact on historic buildings.

STANDARDS OF REZONING REVIEW

Section 7.3.5 of the Stonecrest Zoning Ordinance list eight factors to be considered in a technical review of a zoning case
completed by the Community Development Department and Planning Commission. Each element is listed with staff
analysis.

o  Whether the zoning proposal will permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property or properties.

Yes. The Proposed Development will complement the existing industrial development in the area and will fully
mitigate its impacts on the adjacent single family residential to the north and west. Additionally, the Applicant’s
request will not result in a different use than what is allowed under the current zoning, rather to seek a uniform
zoning and to make technical changes to the current conditions to allow an updated design. Also, there is no
proposed change in intensity beyond what is allowed under the current M-2 and M zoning districts. In addition,
the Applicant is proposing enhanced buffers that are a minimum of 150 feet wide along the northern and western
property lines to mitigate any impacts on the adjacent property. See attached as Exhibit 3, the concept sight-line
sections illustrating the proposed buffers. As a result, the requested modification will have no bearing on the use
and development of adjacent properties and will be a positive improvement in design over what the 1981
Rezoning allows.

e  Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the comprehensive plan.

The subject property is located within the Heavy Industrial character area of the Stonecrest Comprehensive Plan.
The character area intends to lend to both industrial and single-family dwellings in unincorporated DeKalb

RZ-22-2002 Planning Commission, August 2, 2022 Kl 11



ey

THE CITY OF *©

a[ONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION

County. The proposed zoning change and development of residential development would be in keeping with the
policy and intent of the comp plan.

o Whether the property to be affected by the zoning proposal has a reasonable economic use as currently
zoned.

The property is currently zoned M, which permits the development of a light industrial use such as warehousing.
The property is also located in residential/industrial area where industrial uses are heavily present. The property
does have reasonable economic use as currently zoned.

¢ Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property or properties.

The proposed zoning proposal is not anticipated to have a negative impact on the existing use or usability of
adjacent or nearby properties. Staff believes the applicant has shown good faith by reaching out to staff several
months in advance to discuss the proposed project and has conducted independent meetings with the surrounding
community.

e Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the property,
which gives supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal.

There are existing conditions affecting the use and development of the property, which give supporting grounds
for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal. The current zoning is the same proposed zoning
classification.

e Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or archaeological
resources.

There are currently no historic buildings, sites, districts, or archaeological resources on the subject property.

e  Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use that will or could cause excessive or burdensome use of
existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools.

The zoning proposed would not cause excessive burdensome; however limited existing infrastructure in these
areas will constrain the amount of additional growth that is possible. Transportation improvements are needed
within these Developing Suburbs, but care should be taken not to spur unwanted growth. No EV charging
stations are proposed; inclusion of some EV charging stations would be supportive of regional EV infrastructure
development plans.

e  Whether the zoning proposal adversely impacts the environment or surrounding natural resources.
The zoning proposal will not adversely impact the environment or surrounding natural resources.

RZ-22-2002 Planning Commission, August 2, 2022 KJ 12



THE CITY OF ©

aTONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends APPROVAL/CONDITIONS of RZ-22-002. The conditions are the following:

10.
1.

12.
13.
14,

1.

16.

17.

18.

19.
20,

The applicant shall provide a minimum of 250 feet buffer of natural vegetation between the adjacent residential
dwellings along the western and southern property line and 200 feet with 50 feet disturbed and replanted for the
northern side (Rogers Lake Crossing) of the property line.

The applicant shall dedicate the conservation areas to the City of Stonecrest

The applicant shall supply at least 4 EV parking spaces

A 50 foot undisturbed, buffer shall be provided along the Western property line South of Lot 31 Block D of
Deshong Estates to the Railroad Right-of-way, as shown on said site plan.

The applicant shall provide a landscape plan for the entrance off of Coffey Road or either Stone Mountain-
Lithonia Road.

Any and all roadways, proposed streets, or industrial boulevards found within the site shall be grassed to the edge
of the right-of-way, said right-of-way to be not less than 60 feet.

All surface water retention facilities shall be designed to 10% above requirements as set forth in the DeKalb
County Code.

The height of any building shall not exceed 50 feet in height.

Rear yard loading and unloading shall be prohibited on all buildings constructed on property which is adjacent to
Deshong Estates.

No building locatedon property adjacent to Deshong Estates shall have exposed concrete block.

All lighting on buildings located on property adjacent to any existing R-100 zoned property shall be focused and
directed toward the building and away from said existing R-100 property.

Internal lit signs are prohibited on the property

No lights shall be located above the roofline of any building

All lights shall be of concealed source type so that the illumination therefrom shall be controlled in a particular
direction away from Deshong Estates and Rogers Lake Crossing

Signs above the roofline are prohibited

Access to the site shall be limited to the Stonecrest Industrial Way or Coffey Road and no streets shall be
connected to any existing street or future street which runs, or is to run, through any adjacent residentially zoned
property. This paragraph does not apply to Coffey Road.

There shall be no discharge of any sewage or waste water into Swift Creek.

There shall be a cyclone fence of not less than 6 feet in height shall be placed on the North and West property
lines of said property in addition to the 75 foot vegetation buffer.

There shall be a Performance Bond submitted by the applicant in the amount of

Side walks?

RZ-22-2002 Planning Commission, August 2, 2022 KJ 13



